Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 25 March, 2022 2:27 PM

To: assignments; admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: MTPRL Gan Kwai Leng (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: FW: PRI || SMG9879G against SHD6105B

Attachments: SMG9879G PRI FCIL.pdf

Importance: High

Ref: TAX/03/22/2053
Dear Yan
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: SMG9879G
Insured: SHD6105B
Workshop: Profi Automotive

Thank you.
Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 9:22 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Rachel Wu
<RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; profi.automotive@asia.com

Subject: FW: PRI | | SMG9879G against SHD6105B

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Our Ref: D22/865/STRIDES/RW

Dear Hua Yen,

For PRI

Thank you & Regards,
Caroline Cabrera
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House| Singapore 068877 | D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C

A member of QEESTEANE [NSURANCE GROUP



Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.first-insurance.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Profi Automotive <profi.automotive@asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 2:21 PM

To: Motor_Claims <Motor Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: PRI | | SMG9879G against SHD6105B
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,
Please see the attached.

KINDLY BE REMINDED OF THE CHANGE OF OUR ADDRESS AS STATED BELOW.
10 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 2 #01-05, FIRST EAST CENTRE. SINGAPORE 417868.

Warmest regards,
Edward Ow

Profi Automotive

10 Kaki Bukit Road 2,
#01-05, First East Centre,
Singapore 417868

M: 94335558

E: profi.automotive@asia.com




